Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: 23 August 2024 11:09

To: Trupti Dalvi; Arun Das; Saeed Khan

Cc: amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net; Arun Das; Adarsh Chungakaran; Prakash Mistry; Ashish Nagar; Saeed Khan; Arihant Infracon

Subject: RE: Required Details_ Equipments_ AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Attachments: Clean Dish Rack-BO -21.pdf; Clean Dish Rack-BO -14.pdf; 4 BURNER RANGE B- 05.pdf; AJ1881_Cafe_Mumbai_T2_Layout CKD Services 06042024_R0.dwg; DRAIN GRATING TYPICAL -

Pipe Construction.pdf; GAS FIRED HOT PLATE B- 03.pdf; Exhasut Hood Box Type with Fresh Air Grill.pdf; HACCP Hand Sink BO - 15.pdf; Low Boy Refrigerator BO6.pdf; Salad Bar.pdf;
Soiled Dish Receiving Table.pdf; Table for Deep Fat Fryer-Model.pdf; WALL SHELF-BO -11.pdf; WALL SHELF-BO -19.pdf; Work Table With 2 US BO 07.pdf; WORK TABLE WITH
CENTRAL SINK BO -18.pdf; CKD TENDER pdf; AJ Kitchen - R1.xls

Dear Trupti
Please upload the details in safal for AJ 1881 at Mumbai T2 International at the earliest.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:15 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Adarsh Chungakaran <adarsh@ajkitchens.ae>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Arihant Infracon
<arihantinfracon.bom@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Required Details_ Equipments_ AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Amit/ Arun/ Saeed
Please confirm the specs and sizes of the equipment for AJ 1881 at Mumbai T2 before 2 pm today as we need to place an order for same.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 6:50 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Arun Das' <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net' <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>; 'Arun Das' <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; 'Adarsh Chungakaran' <adarsh@ajkitchens.ae>;
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Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Arihant Infracon' <arihantinfracon.bom@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Required Details_ Equipments_ AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Trupti

As discussed please upload the equipment BOQ and tender drawings of AJ 1881 at Mumbai T2.

Dear Arun/ Saeed

Hope there is no deviation in equipment specs if so then please confirm by today after which we won’t be able to make any further changes.

Regards
Khushbu

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: punita@rathiassociates.com; Aaron (Rathi Associates) <aaron@rathiassociates.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Adarsh Chungakaran <adarsh@ajkitchens.ae>;
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Required Details_ Equipments_ AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi! Khusbhu

Request to find attached details as required for your perusal.

Warm Regards



Amit Kharkar | Principal Consultant
9920141007

Commercial Kitchen Designers.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; interception, dissemination or use of this information by
others is prohibited by law. It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a recipient’s computer system, and no
responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists.

On Mon, Aug 19, 2024 at 1:47 PM Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Amit

Please share the details by today without any fail.

Regards

Khushbu



From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:27 AM

To: amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net

Cec: punita@rathiassociates.com; Aaron (Rathi Associates) <aaron@rathiassociates.com>; Arun Das <arun@ajkitchens.ae>; Adarsh Chungakaran
<adarsh@ajkitchens.ae>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Required Details  Equipments AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Amit

Awaiting details of equipment for AJ 1881. Please share today by 1* half or else it will get delayed in placing order for same.

Regards

Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 12:54 PM

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

Subject: RE: Required Details Equipments  AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Amit



Awaiting details of fabricated equipment for proposed AJ 1881 at Mumbai T2.

Please share at the earliest as we need to share the same with vendor for its procurement.

Regards

Khushbu

From: Khushbu Verma

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:54 PM

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

Subject: FW: Required Details  Equipments  AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Amit

As discussed, please share drawing of fabricated items of Equipment for AJ 1881 at Mumbai T2 International at the earliest.

Regards



Khushbu

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:34 AM
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Required Details  Equipments  AJ Kitchen Mumbai T2

Dear Khushbu & Prakash ji,

Kindly refer Remarks column and provide necessary details to upload PR on safal today-

Area | ITEM DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE orY Make REMARKS
Code NO.
Kitchen | BO - 03 Gas Fired Hot Plate with 1 U/S 500 x 765 x 350 + 150 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-04 | Mobile Work Table With 2 U/S 400 x 600 x 850 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-05 | Four Burner Range With Oven Below 765 x 765 x 850 + 150 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-06 | Four Drawers Low Boy Chiller 1300 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-07 | Single Sink Unit With Cross Bracing And One OHS 600 x 765 x (850 + 150) +450 | 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-10 | Salad Bar With Work Top Refer 1800 x 750 x 850 + 150 1 CUSTOM Drawing Required
FABRICATED
Kitchen | BO-11 | Wall Shelf 1800 x 300 2 IEE;I{?CB:[%TED Drawing Required
Kitchen | BO - 14 ]S)i\i;oarge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side 460 x 750 x 1950 1 SXSE?CKTED Drawing Required
. FOOT OPERATED HAND WASH CUSTOM . .
Kitchen | BO-15 SINK WITH HOT & COLD WATER CONNECTION & 500 x 475 x 450+450SPL 1 FABRICATED Drawing Required




WITH TISSUE HOLDER & SOAP DISPENSER
PROVISION

Kitchen | BO-18 | Table With Sink 1500 x 700 x 850 + 150 IEE;I{?CB:[%TED Drawing Required
Kitchen | BO-19 | Wall Shelf 1500 x 200 SXSEIOCRIAXTED Drawing Required
Kitchen | BO-20 | Soiled Dish Reciving Table 750 x 400 x 850 + 150 IEE;I{?CB:[%TED Drawing Required
Kitchen | BO -21 ]S)ivsvg’arge Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side 460 x 750 x 1950 SXSE%\/{TED Drawing Required
Kitchen | BO-23 | Wet Chemical Fire Extinguisher With Fire Blanket Capacity required
Er(;)l?r:ter F14 Fire Extinguisher - ( Powder & Co2 Type ) Capacity required
Eliléléaﬁ EX-01 Exhaust Hood - Box Type 2700 x 1000 x 500 SXSEIOCRIAXTED Drawing Required
g;zglng DG -01 | Drain Grating 350 x 350 x 25 SXSIT{?C%TED Drawing Required

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator




